
 

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT 

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect. 
15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print) 

30-105-04 EXCEPTION TO SF 30 
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84 

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83) 
Prescribed by GSA 
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243 

The purpose of this modification  is to incorporate the following questions and answers.  

Proposal due date remains 15 Mar 2010.  The time proposals are due has been changed from 4:00pm to 5:.30pm Kabul Local time. 
 
The offeror shall sign the SF 1442 and all amendments and return them with their price proposal.   Only the first 2 pages of the SF 1442 ,  
and the first page of each amendment must be returned.    

1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF  PAGES 
J 1 4 

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print) 

16C. DATE SIGNED 

BY 

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 15C. DATE SIGNED 15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 

(Signature of Contracting Officer) (Signature of person authorized to sign) 

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code) X W5J9JE-10-R-0045 

X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11) 
13-Feb-2010 

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13) 

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO. 

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS 
X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer   is extended, is not extended. 

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods:  
(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; 
or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE  
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN   
REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter,  
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified. 

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required) 

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS. 
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14. 

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE 
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A. 

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying  
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B). 

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF: 

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority) 

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,    is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office. 

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter 
 where feasible.) 

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO. 

0005 
2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable) 

6. ISSUED BY 

3. EFFECTIVE DATE 
11-Mar-2010 

CODE 
AFGHANISTAN DISTRICT NORTH (AEN) 
US ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS 
STREET 1, W  WAZIR AKBAR KHAN 
KABUL   

W5J9JE 7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6) 

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO. 

CODE 

See Item 6 

FACILITY CODE CODE 

EMAIL: TEL: 
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Proposal due date has changed as follows: 
 
Changed from: 10 Mar 2010 4:00 (local Kabul time) 
Changed to: 10 Mar 2010 5:30 (local Kabul time) 
 
 
Questions and Answers:  
 
Question: As per reading of SOW page 110 of 199 below item need more clarification:  Where is the location 
for the connection of RLBs water system to the exist wells and storage tanks?  Please specify the location and 
distance. 
 
Answer:  This information is not available at this time; it may be addressed after award with the COR.  
 
 
Question: Is the transfer of the woody booths that are on site our responsibility?  
 
Answer: No 
 
 
Question: If transfer of the booth is our responsibility, how much is the transfer distance? 
 
Answer: This is not the contractor's responsibility. 
 
 
Question: How much is the weight of the booths that we should transfer them? 
 
Answer: This is not the contractor's responsibility. 
 
 
Question: How many woody booths will be removed from the site? 
 
Answer: This is not the contractor's responsibility. 
 
 
Question: If there are barracks located on the site, who will remove them? 
 
Answer: This is not the contractor's responsibility to remove them. 
 
 
Question: CLIN 0008J calls for setup RLBs, Decks and associated work. What is 
your propose for decks? Is it roofing on the RLBs or the roofing on the 
stairs and walkways. Please Clarify.  
 
Answer: Refer to "concept drawings" for functionality of stairs and landings. No 
roof system is required under the SOW for this RFP. 
 
 
Question: It's mentioned at CONTENTS OF THE PRICE PROPOSAL that the SF 1442 and 
Acknowledgement of Amendments (Signed) must be submited with price proposal. Please clarify: just two 
pages of SF 1442 or all pages of SOLICITATION?   
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Answer:  Each offeror should submit only  Page 1 and 2 of the SF1442 after they type their full company's 
name and address in Block 14 and have signed it.   
Also, each offeros should send only the first page of each amendment after they have typed their full 
company's name and address in Block 8 and have signed them.  We do not need a copy of the full solicitation 
or amendments. 
 
 
Question: Is the SF 1442 necessary to fill or signed by Contractor when we submit proposal. 
 
Answer:  The offeror should attach signed copies of the solicitation and amendments with their price proposal 
(original and copy).  Do not attach them to your technical and do not send separately.  
 
 
Question: How many individual zones shall be existent, and what will be the magnitude and/or capacity of 
each individual zone (each site).  In other words, how will the total of 1100 persons will be distributed to each 
individual zone? 
 
Answer: There are 2 total sites within FOB Fenty that are expected to be available. Exact dimensions and 
boundaries are not available at this time and shall be coordinated with the COR upon award of the contract.  
Site 1, on the North side of the runway, is expected to be sufficient space to accommodate four 2-story 
structures (approximately 576 PAX). Site 2 on the south side of the runway will straddle existing Brick and 
Mortar barracks, where the remaining personnel will be housed. It is expected that three 2-story buildings can 
be situated there. 
 
 
Question: What will be the approximate distance of individual zones (each site) to each other, and what will be 
the distances of power supply to each zone? 
 
Answer: The two sites are approximately 400 meters apart.  Site 1 is approximately 325 meters from the prime 
power generation.  Site 2 is approximately 400 meters from the prime power generation. 
 
 
Question: In the scope of work, it was stated that the water will be supplied from the existing well. Does the 
existing well enough to supply necessities to 1100 persons. ( the approximate necessary water is estimated as; 
190liters x 1100 persons x 1.5 = 313 tons/day) 
 
Answer: The Contracotr should assume existing well is sufficient. 
 
 
Question:  What is the distance between existing well and the individual zones (each site)?   If there is an 
existing domestic water line, what is the approximate closest distance to individual sites (each zone), and the 
diameter of existing pipe, in order to check if the flow capacity is enough of equivalent for the necessities? 
 
Answer: This information is not available at this time.  The Offeror shall assume supply is sufficient, and is 
within 400 meters of both sites. 
 
 
Question: Shall each individual zones (each site) have a separate holding tank or the waste water shall be 
collected by a common waste water line? If there is an existing waste water line please inform the capacity and 
the diameter of the pipe, and the distances of the waste water line(s) to each individual zone (each site) 
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Answer: "Section 01010 - 4.3 SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM Sanitary sewer collection system shall be 
designed and constructed by contractor in accordance with Section 01015 TECHNICAL REQUIREMENTS. 
Sanitary Sewer collection system shall consist of gravity sewer pipes and appurtenances such as manholes, 
cleanouts, building service connections and holding tanks (if approved by COR) or connection to the existing 
system."   The Offeror shall assume that connection is within 50 meters of each site. 
 
 
Question: It has been stated that the containers shall be supplied by the government. On the other hand as the 
attached drawings has been reviewed, there is no explanation or any other information for roofs, stairs, and 
balconies, rain gutters etc. Please clarify whether if except for the containers, the roofs, stairs, balconies, rain 
gutters and any other item shall be supplied by the government or the contractor? 
  
Answer: RLB units are Government Furnished Property (GFP). All other ancillary features are to be designed 
and provided by Contractor.  
 
 
Question: There are barracks located on the site; who will remove them? 
 
Answer:  The contractor is not responsible to remove barracks. 
 
 
Question: CLIN 0008J call for setup RLBs, Decks and associated work. What is 
your propose for decks? Is it Roofing on the RLBs or the roofing on the 
stairs and walkways. Please Clarify.  
 
Answer:  The decks provide access to the second floor units. No roofing system 
is required. 
 
 
Question: Can you please provide us the Independent Government Estimate or the 
estimated project range for this solicitation? 
 
Answer: The IGE is a classified document for Government officials only, and cannot be released to the public.  
The estimated range can be found on page 2 of 
Amendment 0001.   
 
 
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 
 


